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Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Financial Institutions

BRUCE RAUNER nu\'ANsA.scuNEmBa
Governor ecretary

FRANCISCO MEKCIIACA
Director
Division of Financinl Institutions

March 10, 2017

Mr. Carter Kiein
Jenner & Block LLP
353 North Clark Street
Chicago, Iilinois 60654

Re; Petition for Community Cumrency Exchange Association to Increase Maximum
Check Cashing Rates

=T1ECk Lashing hates

Dear Mr. Klein:

The Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions
(“Department”) is in receipt of your February 10, 2017, Petition for Increasing Maximum Check
Cashing Rates (“Petition™) on behalf of the Community Currency Exchange Association of Illinois and
its members.

Pursuant to 205 ILCS 405/19.3 and 38 Ill. Adm. Code, part 125, the Department finds that, based on the
Petition, there is reasonable cause to believe that the schedule of maximum rates previously issued and
promulgated should be reviewed. As such, in accordance with 205 ILCS 405/19.3 and 38 [Il. Adm.
Code, part 125, Maximum Rate Schedule Hearings will be conducted.

We will contact you to advise you of the details of the Maximum Rate Schedule Hearings. In the

meantime, please contact us with any questions.

Best regards,

Hen

Frano¥sco Menchaca
Director
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